
  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Memorandum 
 

 

TO:   Lisa M. Ramundo, Commissioner 

 

FROM: Bill Anslow, Civil Engineer 

 

DATE:  May 26, 2023 

 

RE:  RFB# 2023-038-R 

Various Bridge Deck Replacements and Minor Repair Work at Three Bridge  

Sites Bridge Rehabilitation Project 

   

   

After reviewing the one (1) bid received for the above referenced project, along with our hired 

consultant, we recommend the project be awarded to the low bidder James A. Maloy, Inc. for a 

total contract amount not to exceed $896,000.00. 

 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 
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LISA  M. RAMUN DO 
CO M M ISSIO N ER  

 

 
 

 

DAN IEL P. MCCOY 
C O U N TY EXEC U TIVE 
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